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Close Paul 

From: i ......... Co-cle-A ........ ] 
L. .................................. J 

Sent: 20 September 2005 16:03 

To: Close Paul 

Cc: Dowd Carmen 

Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Paul 

Further to our conversation, I have advised the reporter from the Portsmouth News the matter is still under 
consideration, and in guidance (off the record) that it will remain so for quite some while. 

He was not surprised by this and advised he has found both the hospital and the police as being remarkably 
coy about any information all the way along - he had his own comments on that - and he passes his 
"sympathy to the poor sods dealing with this one"! 

Regards 

;Sdie-X ...... 
............................ J 

Press Officer 
Crown Prosecution Service 
Tel:i ......... -(~-ocI-e-A ......... ] 
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